

{yakovlev. dmitriy}

UX/UI designer,
front-end developer

📍 Wrocław, Poland

☎️ +(48) 577 975 817

✉️ me@dmitryakovlev.com

Work experience

- 2019 -present ○ Design developer
«SmarTech IT»
- 2018 -2019 ○ UX/UI designer
«DIEHL Controls»
- 2014 -2018 ○ Retoucher / web-designer
"F8 Studio"

Education

- 2016 -2019 ○ SWPS University of Social Sciences and Humanities
Faculty of Law and Communication, Graphics, Bachelor study
- 2008 -2011 ○ The Academic Lyceum under State World Languages University
Lyceum Diploma with social-humanitarian specialization

About me

I'm a professional web-designer and junior design developer. In 2018, while I was working as a UX/UI designer at Diehl Controls Corporation, I developed many successful design solutions, ranging from an airplane lighting control display to an interface for a coffee machine and a washing machine.

At the beginning of 2019, I opened my own IT service company. In addition to design, I started my career in programming, which has been my hobby for the last two years. Nowadays, I work on the project "SignOnTheGo" and "AtTheSpot" which is based on MVC .NET technology. Moreover, I am involved in the implementation of design solutions in the project using Css (Sass, Bootstrap, Compass), C# (Razor) and JS (jQuery).

I continue studying programming and improving my skills constantly. I believe that every web designer should understand how the Internet and web pages work.

Software skills



Courses

- 2019 ○ CodersCamp
Gratitude for supporting team as mentor
- 2018 ○ MrCERTIFIED
"Digital skills"
- 2018 ○ CodersCamp
EMEA Coders League 2018
- 2017 ○ HTML Academy
Interactive Online Courses
htmlacademy.ru

Languages

You can communicate with me in English, Polish and Russian